8220 General Currie Road, Richmond, BC V6Y 1M1 **Phone:** (604) 668-6440 Fax: (604) 668-6109

generalcurriepac@gmail.com www.currie.sd38.bc.ca

MINUTES OF THE PAC COUNCIL Held on Thursday, February 22nd, 2024 Multipurpose Room

Present: Evelyn generalcurriepac@gmail.com

Jing

Tina

Jessica

Frances

One parent

Also Present: Linda Chau Principal <u>asala@sd38.bc.ca</u>

April Pikkarainen Vice Principal apikkarainen@sd38.bc.ca

OPENING OF MEETING: The meeting was called to order at 9:30am by Evelyn.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: The agenda as prepared by Evelyn for February 22nd, 2024 was moved at the PAC Meeting held on February 22nd, 2024 by Evenly and seconded by Jessica. The agenda was adopted.

<u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES:</u> The minutes from the PAC Meeting held on January 22^{nd} , 2024 were moved at the PAC Meeting held on February 22^{nd} , 2024 by Evelyn and seconded by Jessica. The minutes were adopted.

ADMINISTRATION:

 <u>Thanks and Suggestions</u>: Ms. Chau thanked PAC and parents for organizing Hot Lunch and helping the Book Affair with School Librarian, Ms. DeBou. It was a great success of fundraising of new books and teaching supplies for school, and an excellent chance for local social communication. Next Wednesday will be Pink Shirt Day which is a wonderful day to display kindness and generosity throughout this day and every day at Currie. Ms. Pikkarainen also mentioned that there will be several sport games during March, such as Grade 7 students will have a game with Currie alumni vs Legacy Team event and basketball tournament at Richmond High, boys basketball at Debeck.

• <u>Learning Update:</u> Throughout the school year, there will be a total 5 learning updates regarding students' progress. The Second Parent-Teacher/Student-Led Conference will be on Feb 28th and 29th, therefore those two days will be early dismissal at 1:45pm.

• <u>FINANCIAL REPORT:</u>

• PAC Co-Treasure Tina presented the financial position as at Feb 22,2024. The total bank balance is \$37,069.62, represented by:

General Account: \$8,887.75

Gaming Account: \$17,077.99

Playground Account: \$ 2.23

Savings Account: \$11,101.65

• For the period from September 2023 to February 2024, \$2,936.86 profit was made from Hot Lunch and other event sales.

NEW BUSINESS:

- **Mini Donut Fundraising:** Donut Fundraising will be on March 13th (Wed). Order on line before March 10th(Sun) and pick up at food truck with ticket. There will be fresh mini donuts cash sales as well.
- **Domino's Pizza Fundraising:** the fundraising will be on March 15 to April 1. On line orders will have 25% off all menu items and 20% of all sales will donate to PAC.

- **Movie Night:** Movie Night with Hotdog Sales fundraising will be on May 3rd from 3pm to 5pm.
- Family Skating Event: Propose Family Skating Event on April or Early May.
- Carnival or Year End Party: Carnival will be on May 30th (Thursday) from 3pm to 6pm. Here are some activities that plan to have: 1 Food Trucks 2 Rabbitats Group kids can feed and touch different kind of rabbits 3 Bubbles Performance 4 Games and Prizes 5 Face Painting 6 Martial Arts Performance

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS:

The next meeting will be held on April 8th, 2024 at 6:00pm via zoom until further notice.

ALL PARENTS ARE WELCOMED!

[